

Cloverleaf Office Park
6405 Metcalf Ave.
Suite 220
Overland Park, KS 66202

Phone: 913-261-3500
www.humatec.com

A Certified Public Accountant, Certified Fraud Examiner, Forensic CPA and Certified Forensic Litigation Consultant, Mr. Cohen has nearly 30 years of accounting and tax experience. His wide range of expertise includes strategic business planning, financial negotiation, accounting system design, personal and corporate tax planning, and financial statement preparations. Mr. Cohen regularly performs compilations, reviews and audits for closely held companies, manufacturers, non-profits and governmental entities, among others. He has conducted numerous forensic investigations in the areas of divorce, loss of income calculations, piercing the corporate veil, and conversion. Mr. Cohen is a shareholder with ECS Financial Services, Inc., a public accounting firm in a northern suburb of Chicago. He provides expert consulting and litigation support for plaintiffs and defendants.

Areas of Focus

- Forensic Accounting
- Accounting Fraud
- Divorce
- Loss of Income Calculations
- Piercing the Corporate Veil
- Conversion
- IRS Audits
- Accounting System Design

Education

- BS, Business Administration, Accounting, Roosevelt University, 1988

Licensing & Certifications

- Certified Public Accountant
- Certified Fraud Examiner
- Forensic CPA
- Licensed CPA
- Certified Forensic Litigation Consultant

Associations

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Member
- Illinois CPA Society, Member
- Association of Certified Fraud Examiners, Member
- Forensic CPA Society, Member
- Forensic Expert Witness Association, Member
 - National Treasurer
 - Board Member, Chicago Chapter

Honors & Awards

- Cary-Grove Jaycees, Life Member, 2005

Experience

- Humatec, Sr. Consultant – Forensic Accounting, 2017 - Present
- ECS Financial Services, Inc.
 - Shareholder, 2015 - Present
 - Principal, 2003 - 2014
 - Accountant, 1994 - 1997
- Shenfeld and Company, Senior Accountant, 2002 - 2003

- Kupferberg, Goldberg & Niemark, LLC, Supervising Senior, 1999 - 2002
- Comdisco, State and Local Sales Representative – East Coast, 1997 - 1999
- Herzog & Associates, Accountant, 1989 - 1994
- Jackson, Pierce & Associates, Accountant, 1988 - 1989